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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
~

H
May 6, 1980 ACT REQUESI

b [
Freedom of Information Coordinator
Unitsd States Nuclear Regulatory Commission M /g f /pg 1 !

Office of Public Affairs [
Washington, DC 20555 i

i

,

Dear Gentleperson:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act as
amended (5 USC a 552).

WASH-740,I write to request copies of the following:
WASH-1250, NUREG-0660 (NRC Action Plans Developed as a Result

;

of the TMI-2 Accident, Draft 3), and NUREG-0460 (Report on NRCall fourStaff Report on Anticipated Transients Without 3 CRAM;
volumes).

If, for any reascn, you feel that this request is directed ,

to the wrong office or agency, we ask that you exercise your
authority under the Act to forward this letter to the proper
official and immediately notify us that you have done so.

|tAs you know, the amended Act permits you to reduce or waive I:the fees if you find that it "is in the public interest because l'
furnishing the information can be considered as primarilySince our organization is a non-profit' '[
benefitting the public." Li

organization which is devoted to public edu stion and any L

materials received in response to this request would be used for !-

I believe that this request plainly fits that I-

If it is your decisionthat purpose,
category and ask you to waive any fees _.
not to waive fees, I ask that your response include your reasons
for that determination.

'

!.

~ .

If you have any questions regarding this request, please'
,

As provided for in the -

telephone me at the above number.
amended Act, I will expect to receive a reply from you
postmarked within ten (10) working days from your receipt ofIf for any reason the requested materials are notthis letter. I will appreciate yourmailed within ten working days as well,
letter advising me as to the date when I should expect to receive
the requested materials.

Sincerely,

f [b
f

LOO 5270hh
David White
Co-Director

f
I cc: FOIA outstanding requests
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